OIL CONSERYATION COMMISSION

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

March 9, 1967
X:thr. Haroid L. Hensley, Jr.
‘, Hinkle, Bondurant & Christy
600 Hinkle Building
oswell, New Mexico 88201

Dear Mr. Hensley:

fter receiving ycur affidavit concerning the #1 Crawford well in Section 30,

9N, 1IW and comparing this information with our records | find that there

lis one statement In the final paragraph which is not correct. Our records

. llindicate that the H. A. Flader Land Company drilled a well located 2125 feet

-~ /from the North line and 1010 feet from the West line of Section 30 in February
of 1962, This well was drilled to a total depth of 810 feet in the Farmington

—__Sandstone. The well was not productive and was plugged and abandoned,

'._here Is also some additional Information In our file concerning the Wininger

T #1 Crawford well of which you may or mat not have been aware, so | will review it

J for you. In November, 1961 D. W. Stiles of Aztec assumed operation of this well,
In November,1965 B. H. Keyes of Aztec took over the well and Mr. Keyes Is stil]
flling production reports on the well,

1960, 2121 MCF;
Ipeline.

Production is as fo!llows:
1961, 6056 MCF; 1962, 8817 MCF; 1963, 8854 MCF; 1964, L34S MCF; 1965, 9143 MCF.
he well is still reporting monthly production into Southern Union Gas Company's

\
1
!

The balance of the information In your affidavit appears to be accurate according
to our records,

| am returning your affidavit for correction,

Yours very truly,

Emery C. Arnold
ECA:mc

Supervisor, District #3
Encl.
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